City of Seattle Invitation to Bid
Addendum 
Updated on: 03/10/2020

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #AR0-4991 titled City of Seattle, Seattle Arts & Culture Security Guard Services released on 02/21/2020. The due date and time for responses has been changed to 03/16/2020: 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	02/24/2020
	02/26/2020
	Is it confirmed that the arts center is closed on Sunday & Monday and guard coverage is not needed?
	Yes, unless there is a special event. The public hours are Tuesday through Saturday; 10 am – 6 pm. Except the 1st Thursday of every month when the hours are 10 am – 8 pm.
	

	2
	02/24/2020
	02/26/2020
	How many guards are on duty at the same time?
	Typically, just one, but depending on the event. Two security personnel may be utilized during July and August for events on the Plaza.
	

	3
	02/24/2020
	02/26/2020
	What kind of communication due we use to stay in contact with our designated person (i.e., cell phone; two-way radio-who supplies if this is chosen)?
	Cell phone or pager supplied by vendor. Since the office is one floor and one flight of stairs there is not a consistent need for phones or radios. During the summer when there are events held on the plaza personal cell phones may be used.
	

	4
	02/25/2020
	03/04/2020
	What is the parking availability? Do you cover parking?
	ARTS does not pay for or reimburse parking. We encourage people to use public transportation.
	

	5
	02/25/2020
	03/04/2020
	What is the process for uniform approval?
	Vendors are able to propose what they have available and we will work with them to approve an option. We do not allow firearms.
	

	6
	02/28/2020
	03/10/2020
	Will the City revise Contract Section 57 on page 11 to give the Contractor the reciprocal right to terminate the contract for convenience at any time on 120 days’ prior written notice?
	No
	

	7
	02/28/2020
	03/10/2020
	We note that the indemnification provision stated in Contract Section 38 on page 8 requires the Contractor to indemnify the City for the City’s contributory negligence. Our company stands behind our services and regularly accepts the obligation to indemnify clients for any losses, costs or damages that are caused by the negligent acts or omissions of our personnel in the performance of security services under client agreements. However, we cannot indemnify a client for any losses, costs or damages that are caused by the client’s own negligence. Will the City revise the cited section to delete the word “sole” from line 13?
	No
	

	8
	02/28/2020
	03/10/2020
	We note that the City requires that its rights as an additional insured shall extend to the full coverage limits, whether such limits, are primary excess, contingent or otherwise. See Contract Section 39.3, second sentence on page 9; Insurance Requirements Attachment Terms and Conditions Section 2, second sentence. We respectfully request deletion of the cited sentence from each section because we submit that the obligation stated therein places an undue burden on large companies.  Our company is a national security service provider with thousands of clients and over $8 billion in revenues. We maintain insurance limits that are commensurate with our size and scope of operations. This requirement may appear facially fair, but in effect it compels big firms to provide much larger amounts of insurance. Although each bidder may offer the specified insurance coverage, in the case of a large bidder, the City would be getting access to tens of millions more insurance than it would from other smaller bidders. Such a result is unfair. That requirement also effectively precludes us from accessing any portion of our insurance to satisfy other claims from time to time. However, we appreciate the City’s desire for additional coverage, and therefore we propose a compromise whereby the City will forego access to our entire tower of insurance by deletion of the cited sentence from each section in exchange for the following higher specified insurance limits: All Commercial General Liability limits on the Insurance Requirements Attachment and Contract Section 39.1 on pages 8-9 will be increased to $5,000,000; and Auto Liability limits will be increased to $2,000,000 CSL. Is the proposed compromise acceptable?
We note that the City requires to be made an additional insured on the Contractor’s insurance policies per Contract Section 39.2 on page 9 and Insurance Requirements Attachment Terms and Conditions Section 1. Our company routinely adds clients as additional insureds on our insurance policies, so long as our obligations are aligned with our indemnification obligations and limited to the specified insurance limits we have agreed to provide. Will the City revise the cited sections as follows to reflect that standard? 

Contract Section 39.2 on page 9.
Insert the following at the end of the sentence:
· “to the extent of the Contractor’s indemnification obligations and up to the required insurance coverage amount.”
Insurance Requirements Attachment Terms and Conditions Section 1.
Insert the following at the end of the sentence:
· “to the extent of the Contractor’s indemnification obligations and up to the required insurance coverage amount.”
	No
	

	9
	02/28/2020
	03/10/2020
	We assume that the Contractor’s compliance with the criminal background adjudication standards in Services Specifications Section 1.3 on page 1 should be in accordance with applicable law. Title VII of the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 prohibits employment discrimination.  In interpreting Title VII, EEOC Enforcement Guidance 915.002 (4/25/12) prohibits blanket exclusions based on a class of crime. The Guidance requires assessment of the facts and circumstances of a conviction to determine whether it truly renders a person unsuitable for the position for which he or she is intended. Will the City revise the cited section to achieve compliance with applicable law by adding the following as the last paragraph?

· “Contractor’s and City’s determination regarding the suitability of any Security Guard described above for assignment to a City location shall be based on guidance provided by the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission regarding the use of criminal arrest and conviction history in employment decisions which requires a weighing of (a) the nature and gravity of the offense or conduct; (b) the time that has passed since the offense or conduct or the employee’s completion of any sentence given as a result of the offense; and (c) the nature of the job held or sought.”
	See Page 4 Section 5. Background Checks and Immigrant Status
http://www.seattle.gov/purchasing-and-contracting/social-equity/background-checks.
	

	10
	02/28/2020
	03/10/2020
	We assume that the Contractor’s compliance with the fitness standards in Services Specifications Section 1.4 on page 1 and Services Specifications Section 5.1.11 on page 7 should also be in accordance with applicable law, including the Americans with Disabilities Act. Will the City revise the cited sections as follows to achieve compliance with applicable law?

Services Specifications Section 1.4 on page 1:
On line 2, insert the following after the word “capabilities”:
· “to the extent those are job-related and consistent with business necessity.”
Services Specifications Section 5.1.11 on page 7:
Insert the following as the last sentence:
· “Anything to the contrary notwithstanding, the foregoing requirements shall apply to the extent job-related and consistent with business necessity.”
	No. See Contract Terms and Condition Pages 6 – 7 Section 30. Social Equity Requirements:
•	Employment Actions: Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, age, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity, political ideology, creed, religion, ancestry, national origin, honorably discharged veteran or military status or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap, unless based upon a bona fide occupational qualification.  Contractor shall affirmatively try to ensure applicants are employed, and employees are treated during employment, without regard to race, color, age, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identify, political ideology, creed, religion, ancestry, national origin, honorably discharged veteran or military status or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap.  Such efforts include, but are not limited to employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment, layoff, termination, rates of pay or other compensation, and training.  
	

	11.
	02/28/2020
	03/10/2020
	Services Specifications Section 13 on page 12 lists numerous types of “on call” services that must be provided “in a very short time depending on the amount of coverage.”
Please provide more detailed service level expectations.
· Please clarify the extent to which “on call” services may be billed at overtime rates.
	Overtime can only be used when authorized and the employee has worked in excess of 8 hours daily or 40 hours weekly.
	

	12.
	02/28/2020
	03/10/2020
	We note the parameters on price increases in Contract Section 14 “Requests for Price Increases” on page 3 and Services Specifications Section 12 on pages 11-12. Which provision prevails in the event of a conflict? Specifically, Contract Section 14.C on page 3 prohibits any rate increases during the 2-year period after contract signature, but Services Specification Section 12 o pages 11-12 does not include that limitation.
	
	See Contract Terms and Condition Page 3 Requests for Price Increases C.	Hourly Rates or Service Pricing:
Delete
Contractor requests for rate increases must be no sooner than two years after contract signature, are at the discretion of the Buyer; and must be

	13.
	02/28/2020
	03/10/2020
	Does Prevailing Wage apply to this opportunity? If so, will the City permit automatic rate increases when and as needed to allow the Contractor to recoup the added cost of increases in the Prevailing Wage from time to time?
	State Prevailing Wage does not apply. See answer to question #12 above for rate increases.
City of Seattle Minimum
	

	14
	03/09/2020
	03/10/2020
	City Initiated – Due Date Extension
	
	See Page 1, Table 1, Solicitation Schedule. Change Due Date to 03/16/2020: 3:00PM
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